Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
March 16, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARKA. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the herein letter dated 02 February 2017 of Regional Director Melvin B.
Navarro of National Capital Region (NCR) requesting for consideration and approval on the
Modification of hereunder project under FY 2017 General Appropriation Act (GAA).

Project Description Physical Target / Cost
As per GAA I As Modified Original Modified
UACS # 165003014200241
MFO 1 - National Road Nefwork | MFO 1 - National Road Network 0.414 lane km 0.53 lane km
Services — Asset Preservation of | Services — Asset Preservation of (1797 m-3kanekm)
National Roads — Rehaé)ilitati?n/‘ National Roads — Rehabilitation/ :
Reconstruction/ Upgrading o Reconstruction/ Upgrading of ; : : .
Damaged Paved National Roads | Damaged Paved National Roads Allocation (P000) | Estimated (P'000)
including drainage based on including drainage based on
Pavement Management System/ | Pavement Management System/ £7,000 £7,000
Highway Development and Highway Development and
Management — 4 (HDM-4) — Management — 4 (HDM-4) —
'frertiary Road : Reconstriiction | Tertizrv Road : Reconstruction
rom Concrete to Concrete — from Conicrete to Concrete — . , i '
Alfonso Mﬁ:ﬂdoza St - Chainage | Alfonso Mendoza St - Chainage Unit Cost (P1000) LnifCeskik BtC)
489.0 - Chainage 696€.0 508.90 - Chainage 688.60, s
(Reconstruction from concrete | Sra. Cruz, Manila, S02250L.Z ﬁalggggﬁ/ ﬁ:ﬁézfn? /
to concrete) (Reconstruction: Concrete to
Concrete including Raising or
Grade)
Reasefi/s for Modification
he original limits cf the project Chzinage 489.0 to Chainage 696.0 overlapped with Chainage 489.0 to
508.9C which is already reconstructed, hence, there is a need to modify the limit chainage 508.90 to
chainage 688.60 for completion of the project.

Fincing the herein request for modification in order, it is respectfully recommended to the
Honorable Setratary for his consideration and apr roval.
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Nete - Cnnies of the approved project modification requests will be forwarded to the office of
Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral.



